## Naila Tabbusam

Senior AD (Social Sciences and B. Arch)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: adadmissions.ss@nust.edu.pk

Contact: 515401020

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Naila Tabbusam is working as Senior AD (Social Sciences and B. Arch) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Naila Tabbusam has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Management Sciences Shaheed Zulifkar Ali Bhutto Institute of Science and Technology , Pakistan	2014 - 2017
MBA in HR	2008 - 2010
Sarhad University of Science & Information Technology, Peshawar , Pakistan	
BSc in Mathematics Statistics and Economics	2004 - 2006
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior AD (Social Sciences and B. Arch)	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
AD (Social Sciences and B.Arch)	2020 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Manager PDC	2019 - 2020
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Manager PDC	2018 - 2019
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Manager	2016 - 2018
University Main Office (UMO)	
Manager Business Development	2014 - 2016
University Main Office (UMO)	
Manager Business Development	2011 - 2014
University Main Office (UMO)	
Manager Training	2008 - 2011
DAS Pakistan , Plot 207, I-10/3, Industrial Area, Islamabad	
Auranda	
Awards	